



NORTH PACIFIC FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL Meeting Agenda

605 W. 4th Ave. Suite 306
Anchorage, AK 99501
(907) 271-2809
Fax (907) 271-2817

September 18-21, 2018

AFSC, Building 4, Seattle WA

GROUND FISH PLAN TEAM MEETINGS

JOINT Groundfish Plan Team - Traynor Room 2076

Tuesday, September 18, 2018 (Webex Schedule posted under Admin)

[GF 18-009](#) Administration - Introductions, agenda, assignments

Attachments: [Plan Team Schedule \(Link\)](#)
[WebEx Schedule for meetings \(Link\)](#)

[GF 18-010](#) Assessment Workshop Report - Report from June 2018 BSAI Team Workshop

Attachments: [Report from the June BSAI Team workshop Thompson.pdf](#)
[Assessment Ensemble modeling-ABC workshop report FINAL Stram.pdf](#)

[GF 18-013](#) Update on ESP Process

Attachments: [ESP Update PT-0918 Shotwell.pdf](#)

[GF 18-011](#) ABC <maxABC

Attachments: [Reverse-engineering previous ABC reductions 3.pdf](#)
[When to set ABC less than Max ABC 4.pdf](#)
[ABC less than max presentation](#)

[GF 18-012](#) Misc. Assessment Discussions

Attachments: [Dialogue on OK-ness of ESR information and assessment information Thompson.pdf](#)
[SSC generic assessment requests Thompson.pdf](#)
[SSC assessment prioritization requests Thompson.pdf](#)
[Rationales for requests to authors Thompson.pdf](#)

Wednesday, September 19, 2018 (Webex Schedule posted under Admin)

[GF 18-014](#) Survey Updates - BS bottom trawl, MACE acoustic-trawl, EBS/NBS RPA, AI bottom trawl, longline

- Attachments:** [GOA_acoustic_pollock_winter_PRESENTATION_Stienessen.pdf](#)
[EBS Pollock Acoustic Trawl Survey_PRESENTATION_McCarthy_Honkalehto.p](#)
[2018 RPA Surveys_ForPlanTeam_LR8](#)
[Bogoslof_acoustic-winter_PT_PRESENTATION_McKelvey.pdf](#)
- [GF 18-015](#) Sablefish
- Attachments:** [Sablefish Apportionment_final_KariFenske.pdf](#)
[Sablefish Modeling_0918_Hanselman.pdf](#)
- [GF 18-016](#) Sharks
- Attachments:** [Sharks_JPT_0918_Tribuzio.pdf](#)
[GOA_dogfish_Sept_2018](#)
[JPT_sharks_Sept2018](#)
- [GF 18-017](#) Observer Program Update
- Attachments:** [2019 Annual Deployment Plan and EM \(Link\)](#)
- [GF 18-018](#) Halibut DMRs
- Attachments:** [Methods document - Halibut DMRs for 2017-2018.pdf](#)
[Halibut DMR Working Group recommendations for 2019.pdf](#)
- [GF 18-019](#) Economic SAFE
- Attachments:** [econGroundfishSafe_JPT_0918_Fissel.pdf](#)

BSAI Groundfish Plan Team - Traynor Room 2076

Thursday-Friday, September 20-21, 2018 (Webex Schedule posted under Admin)

- [GF 18-020](#) BSAI Assessment Updates

Attachments: [EBS Pollock PRESENTATION_McCarthy_Honkalehto.pdf](#)
[CIE Review BSAI flatfish 2018 PRESENTATION_Wilderbuer.pdf](#)
[BSAIatka_sept_2018 for GPT.pdf](#)
[Blackspotted models_PT_0918_PaulSpencer PRESENTATION.pdf](#)
[Blackspotted models_PT_0918_PaulSpencer.pdf](#)
[BSAI ATF September Spies.pdf](#)
[ATF Spies PRESENTATION.pdf](#)
[BS Pcod preliminary assessment 2018_PT Review.pdf](#)
[BS Pcod attachment \(bridging analysis from 17pt2 to 17pt6\), Team review draft.](#)
[NBSPcod_Spies_PRESENTATION.pdf](#)
[Greenland Turbot SAFE 2018 M.Bryan.pdf](#)
[BSAI Greenland turbot stock structure_FINAL.pdf](#)
[BSAI FlatheadSole Switch to SS3 v2 McGilliard.pdf](#)
[Improved BSAI skate catch estimation.pdf](#)

[GF 18-023](#) BSAI Specifications

Attachments: [2018 Sept Proposed Gfish_specs_for PT.pdf](#)

GOA Groundfish Plan Team - NMML Room 2039

Thursday-Friday, September 20-21, 2018 (Webex Schedule posted under Admin)

[GF 18-021](#) GOA Assessment Updates

Attachments: [GOA northern rockfish_CurryCunningham.pdf](#)
[GOA Thornyhead_PTreview_SST_Hulson.pdf](#)
[GOA Pollock_Selectivity correction for Shelikof Strait_Dorn-Williams.pdf](#)
[EGOA dsr PRESENTATION_Olson_v1.pdf](#)

[GF 18-022](#) GOA Specifications

Attachments: [2019 Sept GOA Gfish_specs_for PT.pdf](#)